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Questions Relating to the alleged breach of Section 10.41 of the Trade Practices Act
(1974) by the Australia to Europe Liner Association (AELA)

David

Please accept my apologies l am resending yesterday's email regarding the above.

Kind regards

Deborah King
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Dear  Mr  Salisbury

31 January,  2006 Questions Relating to the alleged breach of Section 10.41 of the Trade
Practices Act  (1974) by the Australia  to Europe Liner  Association (AELA)
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1 acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 31 January (your reference M2005/307) asking AELA  to
respond  to  a number  of  questions  raised by  the  Commission.  Attached  are AELA'S  responses  to  the
questions  raised  in  Annex  l  and 2 attached to  the  letter.
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Yours  sincerely

Llew  Russell
Chief  Executive  Officer
Shipping  Australia  Limited
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